Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 **Livingston Parish Council Chambers** Regular Meeting – August 9, 2018 6:00 p.m.

- Call to order 1.
- 2. Invocation – Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones – Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT – Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the July 26, 2018 regular meeting of the Council
- Parish President's Report: 9.
 - a. Resolution to approve Change Order 2, Delmas L. Taylor Governmental Annex, contract between Livingston Parish Council, Alvin Fairburn and Associates and Blount General Contractors, and to authorize the Parish President to sign on behalf of the Parish Council

- Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell 10.
- Planning Commission Recommendation(s): 11.

		(5).	
a.	Subdivision w/Waiver		Seth Mosby
	Preliminary Plat	Section 46, T8S R4E	
	King George Bay Road		Council District 8
b.	Foxglove Subdivision		Quality Engineering
	Preliminary Plat		
	Duff Road	Section 23, T6S R3E	Council District 7
c.	The Reserve at Live Oak		Alvin Fairburn
	Preliminary Plat		
	Fore Road	Section 44, T5S R3E	Council District 2
d.	Jake Abshire		McLin Taylor
	Waiver-Building Line Requirement		
	Ruby Moore Road	Section 45, T5S R3E	Council District 2
e.	London Pointe		McLin Taylor
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Hunstock Road	Section 61&64, T6S R2E	Council District 2
f.	Sparrow's Nest Townhomes		McLin Taylor
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Springfield Road		Council District 1
g.	Primera Iglesia Pentecostal Church		Chad Parks
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Florida Boulevard		Council District 7

- Planning Department- Sam Digirolamo 12.
 - a. Building line waiver for Lot #54 of Riverscape at Clio, Phase II Council District 8
 - i. To reduce the side building line from 6' to 4'

- Distribution of former Recreation District No. 5's remaining funds (dissolved on April 26, 2018) to newly created Recreation District No. 5 South and Recreation District No. 7 – Jeff Ard
- 14. Five Oaks Mobile Home Park located on Red Oak Road (Council District 1) waiver request

 Jeff Ard
- 15. Request for issuance of a second address located on 13315 Fondren Sibley Road, Walker, LA 70785 (Council District 1) for second mobile home to be placed on .53 acres and sewer variance Jeff Ard
- 16. Adopt resolution to name an un-named road, off LA Highway 42 and Watts Road, "Critter Cove Lane", located in Council District 8 Tab Lobell
- 17. Addition of roads for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List
 - a. North Woodcrest John Wascom
 - b. Clinton Allen Road: from Arnold Road to Cane Market Road Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 18. Adopt resolution to extend and identify existing servitude road (approximately 1750 feet) to be known and named as Cane Mill Road, beginning at the end of the existing road known as Cane Mill Road (located off of Clinton Allen Road in Council District 2) and authorize approval for addressing Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 19. Request for a percentage of the monies left in the Mosquito Abatement Fund equivalent to the percentage of population in Mosquito Abatement District #2 & #3 Garry Talbert
- 20. Attorney Report(s):
- 21. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Shane Mack, Chair
 - i. Introduction of Ordinance: Provision for Entrances and Exits in Subdivisions
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 22. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Posted @ the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on July 30, 2018 and published in the Official Parish Journal on Thursday, August 2, 2018

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.